From: The Ambassador
British Embassy
PO Box 838
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia

Tel: +251 116 61 23 34
Fax: +251 11 6 61 05 &8

E-mail: norman.lingi@feo.gov.uk

12 December 2008

H.E Dr Tekeda Alemu

State Minister for Foreign Affairs
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Addis Ababa

e L

Today we have signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on behalf of our two
Governments regulating the provision of undertakings in respect of persons prior to
deportation. Signature of the MOU reflects the British Government’s strong wish to
strengthen co-operation with the Government of the Federal Democratic Republic of
Ethiopia to counter the threat of international terrorism. The content of the MOU also
reflects the British Government’s intention to respect its international and domestic
human rights obligations and responsibilities and Ethiopian law and sovereignty.

During our discussions on the MOU we agreed that it would be right to exchange
letters on the use of the death penalty on which, for constitutional reasons, the
Government of Ethiopia has been unable to give an undertaking in the MOU. This
letter, and the Government of Ethiopia’s formal response to it, set out the joint
understanding of our two Governments on this issue.

The British Government is opposed to the use of the death penalty in all
circumstances. We would not return a person to Ethiopia if that person faced
significant risk of the death penalty on return. If a person returned to Ethiopia is, at
any time after his return, subsequently sentenced to death, the British Government
would consider asking the Ethiopian Government to commute the sentence, while
accepting that the provisions of the Ethiopian Constitution and other laws of Ethiopia
on pardon, including the powers and functions of the President of the Federal
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia to grant pardon in accordance with the conditions
and procedures established by law, must apply.

The MOU requires the two Governments to consult closely on the circumstances and
identity of those who might be subject to its provisions. The British Government
attaches considerable importance to maximum transparency and timely consultation.



The MOU also provides for the two Governments to seek assurances specific to
individual cases, in addition to the issue of the death penalty described in this letter.
The British Government considers this provision an important means of meeting the
counter-terrorism and human rights objectives which underpin the MOU.
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From: The Ambassador

British Embassy
PO Box 858
Addis Ababa

16 December 2008 Ethiopia

Tel: +251 11 6 61 23 34
Fax: +251 11 6 61 05 88
E-mail: norman.ling@fco.gov.uk
H.E Dr Tekeda Alemu
State Minister for Foreign Affairs
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Addis Ababa
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On 12 December our two countries signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
regulating the provision of undertakings in respect of persons prior to being deported.

During our discussions we recognised the importance of appointing independent bodies
capable of monitoring the fulfilling of the undertakings given in the MOU and that an
independent monitoring body would be nominated in each country by both Governments to
monitor the implementation of assurances given under the memorandum. We agreed that the
responsibilities of “the monitoring body” will include, but are not limited to, monitoring the
return of, and any detention, trial or imprisonment of, the person and to make all findings
available to both Governments. The Ethiopian Human Rights Commission (EHRC) was
nominated to undertake this role to monitor deportees to Ethiopia.

The British Government have today agreed with the EHRC the Terms of Reference (ToRs)
under which they will operate in this capacity and that these ToRs fall within the mandate of
the EHRC as established under Ethiopian Law.

The monitoring system in the UK is co-ordinated by the Independent Monitoring Board
(IMB) Secretariat with help from various legal and social organisations. We have concluded
a Framework Agreement with the IMB under which they will operate.

As previously agreed we would like to take this opportunity to pass copies of our exchange of
letters with the EHRC and a copy of the Framework agreement with the IMB to the Ethiopian
Government to help further our Governments’ undertaking to support and facilitate the
EHRC’s full and unrestricted implementation of the ToRs.
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Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia ®TC 2 -Gy "JA 1
MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS No.

December 27, 2008

Dear Ambassadof,

I have the |honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter dated
12 December 2008, regarding the Memorandum of Understanding
concerning the provision of assurances in respect of persons subject to
deportation signgd by our two Governments on 12 December 2008.

I would algo like to thank for your letter of 16 December 2008,
enclosing the exchange of letters you singed with the Ethiopian Human
Rights Commisgion as the monitoring body nominated by the
Government of Ethiopia and the Framework Agreement your Government
concluded with |the Independent Monitoring Board coordinating the
monitoring system in the UK. '

<hn ¢7C 0115 51 43 00 X 393 ® 0115 51 73 45
Fax No.
ARN AN A TPRP

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia E-Mail:-MFA. Addis @telecom.net.et



From: The Ambassador

British Embassy

15 December 2008 PO Box 858
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia

Tel: +251 11 6 61 23 54
Fax: +251 11 6 61 05 88
Ambassador Kassa E-mail: norman.ling@feo.gov.uk
Chair
Ethiopian Human Rights Commission (EHRC)
Addis Ababa
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On 12 December the governments of the United Kingdom and the Federal Democratic
Republic of Ethiopia signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) regulating the
provisions of undertakings in respect of persons prior to deportation.

During our discussions with the Ethiopian Government on the MOU we agreed that an
independent monitoring body would be nominated in each country by both Governments to
monitor the implementation of assurances given under the memorandum by the receiving
state. We are pleased that the EHRC has been nominated, and has agreed to undertake this
role to monitor deportees to Ethiopia.

The responsibilities of “the monitoring body” will include, but are not limited to, monitoring
the return of, and any detention, trial or imprisonment of, the person and to make all findings
available to both Governments.

We have agreed with the Ethiopian Government that our two Governments will support and
facilitate the EHRC's full and unrestricted implementation of its responsibilities under the
MOU in accordance with Terms of Reference (TOR) to be agreed between this Embassy and
the EHRC. To this end, and to facilitate a clear understanding of the EHRC's role, the British
Government would like to propose the attached TOR setting out how the EHRC will monitor
the execution of the undertakings given under the MOU between our two countries.

The British Government would be grateful if you could confirm that these ToRs of “the
monitoring body” fall within the mandate of the EHRC as established under Ethiopian law
and that you are willing to adopt them under the terms of the MOU.
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